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'Karen Vaughey ;
From: Grainne Oglesby
Sent: 25 February 2004 09:39
To: Karen Vaughey
Subject: FW: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 24 February 2004 15:37

To: Grainne Ogleshy

Cc. infomail

§_Ql;|bject: FW: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork
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From: Niall OKeeffe [mailto: liall.OKeeffe@CorkCoCo.ie}] &
‘Sent. 24 February 2004 15:20 {Q@\
To: info@epa.ie’ & @0
Subject: Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork 09’700&5‘
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 Environmental Protection Agency &S ™
PO Box 3000 o\\ﬁ\{\é)\‘
Johnstown Castle Estate <
Co. Wexford &°
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ChRer Indavar Ireland

Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork

At the February monthly meeting of Passage West Town Council the following

|inotion was adopted on the proposal of Clir Jo Kelleher, seconded by Clir E

Yurphy:

That we the Passage West Town Council call on the
Environmental Protection Agency to consider the submissions made by the

| :specialists and experts in the Environmental field at the An Bord Pleanala

'Oral Hearing into the proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, when considering
the application by Indavar Ireland for an operating licence.'

Please consider this motion when determining any applications from Indavar
Ireland (or related companies) for an operating licence or other licence,
permit etc at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork.

Yours faithfully,

EPA Export 25-07-2013:18:13:12
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Niall O'keeffe
Town Clerk

(087-2846233)
niall.okeeffe@corkcoco.ie <mailto:niall.okeeffe@corkcoco.ie>

Disclaimer: Any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Cork County Council.
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom they are

addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
postmaster@corkcoco.ie. ’

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
~&or more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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FHatla an Bhaile, -
An Pasdiste,
Co. Choreud, Eire

Town Hall,
Passage West,
, Go. Cork, [reland
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By E-Mail & Post 20 954,0},'9076
Environmental Protection Agency <5 Yy c’/o,y
PO Box 3000 | 8 2,
Johnstown Castle Estate ;
Co. Wexford '

@ February 23" 2004

Re:  Indavar Ireland

Proposed Incinerator at Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork

,é‘é
NG
At the February monthly meeting of Passageye? Town Council the following
motion was adopted on the proposal of Cwﬁkelleher, seconded by Clir E Murphy:
'\O{\ @‘\

‘Thatwe the Passage West Tﬁ@&ouncil call on the Environmental

Protection Agency to con@d%@%e submissions made by the specialists and

experts in the Environmeggé] ield at the An Bord Pleanala Oral Hearing into
the proposed Incineg&n’oat Ringaskiddy, when considering the application by
Indavar Irelandforo operating licence.’

@ Please consider this motion when determining any applications from Indavar Ireland
3 (or related companies) for an operating licence or other licence, permit etc at
Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork.

Yours faithfully,

Whlds

Niall O’Keeffe

Town Clerk
(087-2846233)
niall.okeeffe@corkcoco.ie
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